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From: James WigginsV
To: Daniel Holody; David Vito; Hubert Miller
Date: 10/2/03 7:52AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: URGENT-Please convey to Mr. Hub Miller
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From: Samuel Collins
To: Jim Dyer
Date: 10/1/03 6:43PM
Subject:: Fwd: Re: URGENT-Please convey to Mr. Hub Miller

Jim, can we line up a conf. call with Region I to get up to speed down here on the issues/merits and
approach? Thanks, Sam

>>> James Wiggins 10/01/03 05:03PM >>>
CAUTION ALLEGATION MATERIAL

PLEASE TREAT SENSITIVELY

By the way... .01 has the tapes referred to in the attached and is getting them enhanced....

Jim/Sarn -

Hub talked to you already about this allegation involving Salem/HC.

As you can see, it's starting to heat up.

Hub intends to call the alleger tomorrow to assure the alleger that we are addressing this matter at the
highest priority.

Jim

CC: James Wiggins; William Travers


